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THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO 

M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 

DATE:  February 5, 2024 

TO: Engineering & Capital Projects Department, Architecture Engineering & Parks Division 

FROM: Andy Field, Director, Parks and Recreation Department 

SUBJECT: Approval of the General Development Plan Amendment for Clay Neighborhood Park 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

The Parks and Recreation Board reviewed and approved the General Development Plan 
Amendment for Clay Neighborhood Park on October 19th, 2023. As the Mayor appointed designee, 
I considered the recommendations of the Parks and Recreation Board and hereby approve the 
General Development Plan Amendment for Clay Neighborhood Park.  

Sincerely, 

Andy Field, 
Director, Parks and Recreation Department 

Attachments: Clay Neighborhood Park General Development Plan Amendment 

cc: Gina Dulay, Deputy Director, Community Parks II Division 
       Michelle Abella-Shon, Administrative Services Division, Parks and Recreation Department 

Darren Genova, Project Officer II, Engineering & Capital Projects Department 
Charlie Daniels, Project Officer II, Parks and Recreation Department 
Shamli Tarbell, Landscape Designer, Parks and Recreation Department 


